
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Amendment 0001 is to provide responses to questions from industry.  

The solicitation closing date remains June 17, 2024 at 5:00 pm.  

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
QUESTION 1: The site visit is scheduled for Monday, June 10th. Is it possible to visit the job site this week since 

the scheduled site visit on Monday conflicts with another commitment?  
ANSWER 1: Please refer to PWS 3. Site Visit, “The project areas are open to the public at any time. Interested 

vendors can inspect the existing conditions of the work area at any time. No extra payment will be 
allowed for perceived additional work caused by unfamiliarity with site conditions and 
requirements.” 

 
QUESTION 2: Are there available drawings to confirm the dimensions of the restrooms? 
ANSWER 2: Yes, the government possesses the manufacturer’s design specifications for the restroom facility. 

See attachment (0Z11-03). 
 
QUESTION 3: Are the limits of landscaping specified for this project? 
ANSWER 3: The area to be landscaped includes all soil previously disturbed in the installation of the restroom, 

as well as any turf area which the contractor disturbs during execution of this PWS. The 
approximate extent of this area is as follows: from asphalt edge to forest line for north to south; 
from handicap parking spot to the west-most electrical handhole box for east to west. 

 
QUESTION 4: Are there specific requirements for soil compaction for the final grading? 
ANSWER 4: Soil shall be compacted such that normal foot traffic does not form depressions. The contractor 

shall not compact the soil to a point detrimental to succession of grass roots. 
 
QUESTION 5: The provided imagery suggests existing guardrail limits up to the west side of the restroom. Is the 

extension required for the guardrail identical to the one depicted? 
ANSWER 5: The existing guardrail terminates before the west face of the restroom. See PWS III. Execution, 5., 

“Existing guardrail shall be extended approximately 36’ in a straight line along the approach 
roadway such that it terminates in line with the east face of the perimeter walkway of the 
restroom.”  The section spans will be identical in design, however, the terminal end of the guard 
rail will be flared. 
See PWS Section 11. Products, line e. Guardrail for a detailed specification.  

 
QUESTION 6: Are there drawings indicating the locations of the electrical handhole box, septic cleanouts, 

manholes, or any utility ports? 
ANSWER 6: No, drawings do not exist for these features. Please refer to PWS 3. Site Visit, “The project areas 

are open to the public at any time. Interested vendors can inspect the existing conditions of the 
work area at any time. No extra payment will be allowed for perceived additional work caused by 
unfamiliarity with site conditions and requirements.” 

  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 
 
 


